PSC Land

From: PSC Land

Sent: 21 July 2022 16:30

To: 'nicola.white@wsp.com'

Subject: RE: INSTALLATION - Variation - Sandsfield Gravel Company Ltd - BX1942IX
Hi Nicola

I’'m logging this application but | can’t find form C2. Could you please check it for me?
Thanks.

Wayne

Kind regards,
Wayne Clark

Permitting Support Advisor
National Permitting Service (part of Operations, Regulation, Monitoring and Customer)

Z (Team Number) 02030253898
04 Regulated Industry Team, Environment Agency, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway, Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF

>4 Email: wayne.clark@environment-agency.gov.uk
< Email: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey - Click NPS Survey

Operatians

Regulatinn

Munitnring

Customer

National Permitting Service

From: Golder Secure Message Center <smc@golder.com> On Behalf Of Nicola White
Sent: 28 June 2022 15:12

To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: INSTALLATION - Variation - Sandsfield Gravel Company Ltd - BX1942IX

Tracking ID: 20220628-070049-tCS5p20a

By clicking the links you agree to the Terms of Use.



Sender Name Nicola White Download Files Reply
Phone 01159371181
Available until 28, Jul 2022 with Cryptshare

Email nwhite@golder.com

Password: No password required.

Dear Sir or Madam,

On behalf of Sandsfield Gravel Company Ltd, please find above a link to download a Permit Variation Application for an Eastern Extension
to Milegate Extension Landfill Site, EPR/BX19421X.

Kind Regards

Nicola

Nicola White
Associate Hydrogeologist

T:+44 01159371111
D: +44 0 1159371181

M: +44 0 7825 080549
My working hours are Tuesday-Thursday 09:00-17:30

“‘5[) GOLDER

Confidential data has been sent to you by Nicola White. You can download the data until 28, Jul 2022. After the expiration date has
exceeded the data will be deleted automatically from the server.

The transfer is secured by encryption.

Transfer Details Files in this Transfer

641 Gas Management Plan (A.0) 28.06.2022.pdf

633 Appendix HRA4 - Electronic Copies of
Models.zip

To: psc@environment-agency.gov.uk

CC: mark@sandsfield.co.uk
647 Technical Competence.pdf

646 Financial Provision (A.0) 28.06.2022.pdf
645 Site Condition Report (A.0) 28.06.2022.pdf

Etct’[\;vsr:llllc;argcl._gi;réll((zjer.com/downIoad’?id=753qn7AI7y&password=NPIthON 630 Permit Application Forms A—C2—CB_F1 (AO)
28.06.2022.pdf

640 Surface Water Management Plan (A.0)
28.06.2022.pdf

648 Planning Permissions.pdf

632 Environmental Setting (A.0) 28.06.2022.pdf
642 Flood Management Plan (A.0) 25.05.2022.pdf
644 Dust Management Plan (A.0) 28.06.2022.pdf

scott@sandsfield.co.uk

chris.mcdonald@wsp.com



Title Page and Contents (A.0) 28.06.2022.pdf
635 Gas Risk Assessment (A.0) 25.05.2022.pdf
649 Non Technical Summary (A.0) 28.06.2022.pdf

634 Stability Risk Assessment (A.0)
28.06.2022.pdf

643 Noise Model Files.zip

638 Leachate Management Plan (A.O)
28.06.2022.pdf

633 Hydrogeological Risk Assessment (A.1)
28.06.2022.pdf

639 Groundwater Management Plan (A.O)
28.06.2022.pdf

631 Supporting Statement (A.0) 28.06.2022.pdf

636 Nuisance and Health Management Plan (A.0)
25.05.2022.pdf

643 Permitting Noise Assessment (A.0)
28.06.2022.pdf

637 Accident Management Plan (A.0)
25.05.2022.pdf

For further information please follow this link: Cryptshare Documentation

This message has been generated automatically.



PSC Land

From: White, Nicola <NWhite@golder.com>

Sent: 21 July 2022 16:37

To: PSC Land

Subject: RE: INSTALLATION - Variation - Sandsfield Gravel Company Ltd - BX1942IX
Attachments: 20148978.630 Permit Application Forms A_C2_C3_F1.pdf

Categories: Wayne

Hi Wayne,

Apologies, it looks like Form A has been repeated in the combined forms document rather than C2 included. Please
find attached the amended PDF which contains all of the forms, including C2.

Kind Regards
Nicola

Nicola White
Associate Hydrogeologist

T: +44 01159371111
D: +44 0 1159371181
M: +44 0 7825 080549
My working hours are Tuesday-Thursday 09:00-17:30

H\\ll GOLDER

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 July 2022 16:30

To: White, Nicola <nicola.white@wsp.com>

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

@ (Team Number) 02030253898

04 Regulated Industry Team, Environment Agency, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway, Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF
< Email: wayne.clark@environment-agency.gov.uk




< Email: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey - Click NPS Survey

Operations

Regulatinn

Munitoring

Customer

MNational Permitting Service

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
to Milegate Extension Landfill Site, EPR/BX1942IX.

Kind Regards
Nicola

Nicola White

Associate Hydrogeologist

T: +44 01159371111
D: +44 0 1159371181
M: +44 0 7825 080549
My working hours are Tuesday-Thursday 09:00-17:30

\\\l) GOLDER

Confidential data has been sent to you by Nicola White. You can download the data until 28, Jul 2022. After the expiration date has
exceeded the data will be deleted automatically from the server.



The transfer is secured by encryption.

Transfer Details

To: psc@environment-agency.gov.uk

CC:. mark@sandsfield.co.uk
scott@sandsfield.co.uk
chris.mcdonald@wsp.com

Download Link:
https://smc.golder.com/download?id=75sqn7Al7y&password=NPIzFhON

Files in this Transfer

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

630 Permit Application Forms A_C2_C3_F1 (A.0)
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

639 Groundwater Management Plan (A.0)
28.06.2022.pdf

631 Supporting Statement (A.0) 28.06.2022.pdf

636 Nuisance and Health Management Plan (A.0)
25.05.2022.pdf

643 Permitting Noise Assessment (A.O)
28.06.2022.pdf

637 Accident Management Plan (A.0)
25.05.2022.pdf

For further information please follow this link: Cryptshare Documentation



This message has been generated automatically.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



PSC Land

From: White, Nicola <NWhite@golder.com>

Sent: 21 July 2022 16:45

To: PSC Land

Subject: FW: INSTALLATION - Variation - Sandsfield Gravel Company Ltd - BX1942IX
Attachments: Part C2.pdf

Hi Wayne,

As discussed, please find attached Form C2 only.

Kind Regards
Nicola

Nicola White
Associate Hydrogeologist

T: +44 01159371111
D: +44 0 1159371181
M: +44 0 7825 080549
My working hours are Tuesday-Thursday 09:00-17:30

“\ll GOLDER

From: White, Nicola

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

T:+44 0115 9371111
D: +44 0 1159371181
M: +44 0 7825 080549
My working hours are Tuesday-Thursday 09:00-17:30

'ﬁ\|l GOLDER

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 July 2022 16:30

To: White, Nicola <nicola.white@wsp.com>

Subject: RE: INSTALLATION - Variation - Sandsfield Gravel Company Ltd - BX1942IX

1



Hi Nicola
I’m logging this application but | can’t find form C2. Could you please check it for me?
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
0 Email: PSC@environment-agency.qov.uk

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey - Click NPS Survey

Operations

Regulatiun

Munituring

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

\\‘\ll GOLDER

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

Et?;\)’\;r:llllc;?gcl._gi;rgl(c:jer.com/downIoad?id=755qn7AI7y&password=NPIthON 630 Permit Application Forms A_CZ_C3_F1 (AO)
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
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